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Qarren,

¥ sorry {o froudile you it fooks tke we have idenidied the issue. and it was our touchpad
vangors ond. They associated the wrong Split Ballot 10 with the wrang ecincts, andg 5o
while their software prints the corect *Ballot Style” it prints the wrong Split Bal'ot 1D, which
ls what the batcaos « ganeratad fram. That s why our summary laoks fine but aur Pracinct
by Precinct ss compietely messed up, We may follow up wth you later, but we're shelving
this 1ssua for the night. That yau for all your help thus far. Hape you have a geat elechon
day’

Brandon Jenkins
Wiltiamson Gounty Elections

From: Znamenzcex Uarren <¢j2ramenacebiessvate coms

Sents Monday, Novermnber 2, 2080 537 PM

To: Brandor lenkins <branconenkins@ wiko.crgs
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Subject: RE. Precinet by Precingt fesults

 EXTERNAL amait £xurciso caution when mui v

it rwnnt N,
thaye ths filss downlnaded and | have already woved it up to our Yier 3 Sugporn,
“hanks,
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From: Beancor Jeb ns cheandanssshassi g

Sent: Mouday, Novermnber 2, 2020 516 PM

To: Znamenacsr. Darren <is arpas gogs Gaaiooia (o

Lo Clrbtoprer § Davie <Lgdaend0w b v Moody, Theiy <ogns ade 58 eute s s
Subject: Frecinct by Precinet Results

tmnportanee: “igh
Darren,

As we ciscussed on the phione, | am seaing the followng issues. Our precinct by precinct
tesults for our ‘In-Person Early Voting” reporiing group are wiltily incarract, e have some
pracinets that are shovang over well 10,000 baliots cast when no peecinet has mors than
8000 voters We have other precincts that are showing 0 betlots cast | doa't understand
what could be causing this, plesse ssealate thes a8 high a8 4 caa be escalated 1am
currently upioading a backup of my alection, the Resuits Summary that shows the Pracing
raturns, and a copy of my Bailot on Demana Fiie. Please et me know who | should rea
aut to abuut this. and o there is anytuing you can find that is causing this

Branaoen Jeakns
Votirg Systems Analyst
Wiliamson County Elections



